#### Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

# **BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

# **Tuesday, July 13, 2021**

#### Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

#### **Member Attendees**

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Judy Dupey, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Carla Shorty, Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

#### **Member Absentees**

Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Catalene Theriot, Audrey Thibodeaux

#### **Staff Attendees**

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz

#### **Guest Attendees**

Erich Duchmann, Rikee Ruffin, Jane Wood, Lauryn Sudduth

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:18 a.m. Ms. Henderson made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Ms. White seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. White made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Dupuy seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 2 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

Board Date: 07/13/2021

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-001	211848	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary
ASCENSION	ASCE21-002	211886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Williams & Southall Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-028	211845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-031	211960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-080	211846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Funeral Home of Clinton
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-083	211828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-084	211829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-085	211830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-086	211847	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-087	211883	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-088	211951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-091	211949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Roscoe Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-092	211950	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-093	211953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-096	211993	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

**Board Minutes** 

Page 3 of 19

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-097	211994	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-098	211995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-382	211966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-008	211942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-002	211884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-071	211464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-108	211891	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-111	211962	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Aspen Dental		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-112	211943	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-115	211990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-116	211890	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-117	211967	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-118	211912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life for Life Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-120	211963	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-121	211992	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home		
ORLEANS	ORLE21-123	211991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		

**Board Minutes** 

Page 4 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-124	211989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-039	211964	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART21-003	211784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$55.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to A New Day Counseling Center, LLC
ST. MARTIN	MART21-004	211785	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			EMERGENCY Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to A New Day Counseling Center, LLC
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-316	211859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE21-317	211913	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-318	212008	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE21-319	212038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASSUMPTION	ASSU21-303	211855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY21-301	211996	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS21-316	211854	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-317	212001	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$477.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis Knighton Bossier Health Center
CADDO	CADD21-035	212004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-330	211850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners

**Board Minutes** 

Page 5 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-331	211851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-332	211853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-333	211902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,401.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Caddo Medical Center
CADDO	CADD21-333	211998	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-334	211999	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-335	212000	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC20-326	212066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St.  Frances Cabrini Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-307	211928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-308	212005	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,276.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-309	212006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$930.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-310	212007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-311	212011	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,385.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-312	212017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-313	212018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,385.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

**Board Minutes** 

Page 6 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC21-327	211866	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,396.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CONCORDIA	CONC21-300	211878	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
DESOTO	DESO21-303	211944	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-392	211911	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-393	211927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-394	211936	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-395	211956	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-396	211969	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-397	211970	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-398	212009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-399	212010	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST CARROLL	ECAR21-300	211907	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-602	191395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-388	211861	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-389	211862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

Page 7 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-390	211864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-391	211867	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-392	211869	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$851.32 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-393	211870	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-394	211875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-395	211877	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-396	211879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-397	211880	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-398	211903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-399	211904	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-400	211914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$465.82 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-401	211915	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-402	211916	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-403	211917	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-404	211920	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$480.86 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-405	211925	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-406	211939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

Page 8 of 19 Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-407	211940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-408	211941	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-409	211948	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-410	211974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-411	211978	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-412	211981	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-413	211986	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-414	212013	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-415	212014	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-416	212019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-417	212020	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-418	212023	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-419	212027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-420	212031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-421	212032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-422	212033	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-423	212034	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

Page 9 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-424	212035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-425	212042	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-426	212046	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-427	212050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-428	212051	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$607.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-429	212054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-430	212059	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-431	212067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-432	212075	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-320	211921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$658.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-321	212002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$335.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-326	211888	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-327	211932	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-328	212074	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
LINCOLN	LINC21-300	211934	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LINCOLN	LINC21-301	211935	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$200.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI19-520	191741	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

**Board Minutes** 

Page 10 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-342	211882	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-342	211973	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$320.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-343	211905	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-344	211924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-345	211933	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-346	211975	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-347	212012	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-348	212029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-349	212043	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
MOREHOUSE	MORE21-304	211908	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
NATCHITOCHES	NATC21-305	211849	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
ORLEANS	ORLE21-409	211856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,298.55 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-410	211881	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-411	211887	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE21-412	211895	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-413	211899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

Page 11 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-414	211901	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-415	211929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$480.86 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-416	211930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-417	211938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-418	211947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-419	211957	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,339.11 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-420	211976	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-421	211977	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-422	211980	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-423	211982	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-424	211983	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-425	211984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-426	212015	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,741.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-427	212021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-428	212024	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-429	212025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-430	212026	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

Page 12 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-431	212030	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-432	212037	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-433	212040	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-434	212049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-435	212053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-436	212056	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-437	212057	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-438	212060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-439	212063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-440	212069	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-441	212070	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-442	212071	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC21-327	211857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-328	211958	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
OUACHITA	OUAC21-329	211959	Coroner's Office  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
POINT COUPEE	POIN21-302	211858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

**Board Minutes** 

Page 13 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

FME			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
POINT COUPEE	POIN21-303	211910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI21-314	211865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,954.94 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St.  Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-315	211968	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,614.49 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St.  Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-316	211971	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI21-317	212068	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
SABINE	SABI21-302	211852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-310	211863	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-311	212028	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-312	212061	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$586.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-307	211871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$658.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-308	211872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-309	211873	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-310	211985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME21-303	212073	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-308	212016	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-309	212022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

**Board Minutes** 

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 14 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM19-420	200141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-325	211876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-326	211893	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$629.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-327	211896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-328	211918	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-329	211919	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$658.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-330	211922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-331	211926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-332	211946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-333	211979	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-334	212039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$687.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-324	211897	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$325.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-325	211931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-326	211937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-327	211972	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-328	212036	Parish Coroner's Office  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-329	212045	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$776.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
Dual Minutes Chie Duit			, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,

**Board Minutes** 

Page 15 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-330	212052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-331	212062	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$586.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-342	211874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$851.32 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-342	212076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$359.72 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-343	211889	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
TERREBONNE	TERR21-344	211898	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-345	212041	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-346	212047	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-347	212055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$776.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-348	212058	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-349	212072	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
UNION	UNIO21-303	211909	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
WASHINGTON	WASH21-324	211900	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-325	211923	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-327	212048	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WEST BATON RO	WBAT21-307	211906	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

**Board Minutes** 

Page 16 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL19-004	212064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL19-004	212065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,210.63 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Provider Billing Services
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL21-304	211987	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$494.32 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL21-305	211988	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$494.32 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WINN	WINN21-300	211868	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,096.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
WINN	WINN21-301	212003	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,015.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
	CALD21-001	212122	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
Caddo	CADD18-023	181181	Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
Caddo	CADD18-023 CADD18-033	181181 182035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
Caddo	CADD18-033	182035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
Caddo CADDO	CADD18-033 CADD20-033	182035 202454	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
Caddo CADDO CADDO	CADD18-033 CADD20-033 CADD20-040	182035 202454 210006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$641.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Central Monument, Inc.  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
Caddo CADDO CADDO CADDO	CADD18-033 CADD20-033 CADD20-040 CADD20-041	182035 202454 210006 210007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home  Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$641.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Central Monument, Inc.  Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$641.41 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Central Monument, Inc.  Claim Eligibility APPROVED.

**Board Minutes** 

Page 17 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT20-026	201639	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT20-106	210606	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT20-106	210607	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-003	210595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-015	210668	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-053	211229	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-054	211894	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-059	211518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-063	211885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$97.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.  Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-067	211892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-068	211610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-076	211955	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-082	211801	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-007	211961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-085	201596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE20-237	210832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

**Board Minutes** 

Page 18 of 19

Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

Board Date: 10/15/2020

			STANDARD	
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-251	202205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-863	210446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.	
WASHINGTON	WASH21-005	212044	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
VOID/REISSUE				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
IBERIA	IBER20-002	210272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,384.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes Page 19 of 19
Printed: 7/30/2021 1:51:03 PM

Board Date: 07/13/2021

#### **ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS**

The Board set the date for the next meeting as August 10, 2021.

The Board presented a Forensic Medical Exam fee schedule for Sexual Assault claims and voted unaimously to put the fee schedule in affect December 1, 2021.